

Economic Disaster Recovery Program (EDRP)

Resources for Businesses

Contents

Er	mergency Links	3
	Red Cross	3
	Cariboo Regional District Emergency Operations Centre (EOC)	3
	Thompson-Nicola Regional District Emergency Operations Centre (EOC)	3
	Regional District of Okanagan-Similkameen Emergency Operations Centre (EOC)	3
	Central Okanagan Emergency Operations	4
	Evacuee Reception/Comfort Centres	4
	BC Wildfire Service	5
	Emergency Info BC	6
	Drive BC	6
	Emergency Preparedness for Industry and Commerce Council (EPICC)	6
	BC Mental Health Support Line	6
	HealthLink BC	6
U	tilities	7
	BC Hydro	7
	FortisBC	7
	Telus	7
	Shaw	8
N/	lail Service	8



Disaster Recovery Funding	8
AgriRecovery	8
INAC Emergency Management Assistance Program	8
Environmental Damages Fund	8
Banking Information	9
Insurance	9
Employee Assistance	11
Employment Assistance (EI)	11
WorkBC	11
Employee Needs Following a Major Disaster	11
Community Contacts	12
Community Futures BC	14
Regional Districts	17
Aboriginal Business and Community Development Centre	17
All Nations Trust Company (Kamloops)	18
Women's Enterprise Centre	18
Resources by Sector	18
Tourism	18
General Funding & Grants	20
First Nation	20



Emergency Links

Red Cross

Phone: 1-800-863-6582

Website: http://www.redcross.ca/

Twitter: @RedCrossBC

Registration for those impacted: http://www.redcross.ca/how-we-help/current-emergency-

responses/british-columbia-fires

My area is under evacuation alert not evacuation order, should I register?

The Red Cross is here to help everyone who has been impacted by the wildfires. This means, even those who have to evacuate without receiving a government-issued evacuation order. (e.g. people who have evacuated because of an evacuation alert or because of health concerns).

Why register?

Registering with the Red Cross will help make sure people are safe and accounted for, will allow families to reunite that may become separated, and will mean the Red Cross is able to reach evacuees with important information and assistance.

Cariboo Regional District Emergency Operations Centre (EOC)

Phone: 1-866-759-4977

Website: http://cariboord.ca/services/emergency-and-protective-services/emergency-operations-

centre-eoc

Facebook: www.facebook.com/crdermergencyoperations

Twitter: @CaribooRD

Thompson-Nicola Regional District Emergency Operations Centre (EOC)

Phone: 1-250-377-7188

Website: http://tnrd.ca/content/tnrd-eoc

Facebook: https://www.facebook.com/thompson.nicola.regional.district/

Twitter: @TNRD

Regional District of Okanagan-Similkameen Emergency Operations Centre (EOC)

Phone: 1-250-295-0202



Website: http://www.rdos.bc.ca/news-events/eoc/2017-emergency-operations-centre/

Facebook: https://www.facebook.com/RegionalDistrictOfOkanaganSimilkameen/

Twitter: @EmergMgtRDOS

Central Okanagan Emergency Operations

Phone: 1-250-469-8490

Website: https://www.cordemergency.ca/

Facebook: https://www.facebook.com/CORDEmergency

Twitter: @CO_Emerg

Evacuee Reception/Comfort Centres

Prince George Reception Centre

Address: College of New Caledonia 3330 22 Ave, Prince George, BC V2N 1P8

McBride Comfort Centre

Address: 441 Columbia St, McBride, BC VOJ 2E0

Notes: Community volunteer staffed Evacuee Comfort Centre at the Robson Valley Community

Centre. A place for evacuees travelling to Prince George to stop for a break.

Barriere Reception Centre

Address: 4936 Barriere Town Road, Barriere, BC V0E 1E0

Kamloops Resilience Centre

Address: 1550 Island Pkwy, Kamloops, BC V2B

Notes: A variety of government and non-governmental resources to support evacuees.

Kamloops ESS Reception Centre

Address: Sandman Centre, 300 Lorne Street, Kamloops, BC V2C 1W3



Kelowna ESS Reception Centre

Address: The Salvation Army 1480 Sutherland Ave, Kelowna, BC V1Y 5Y5

Princeton Reception Centre

Address: Riverside Community Centre 148 Old Hedley Rd, Princeton, BC VOX 1W0

Merritt Reception Centre

Address: Merritt Civic Centre, 1950 Mamette Avenue, Merritt, BC V1K 1R6

Penticton Reception Centre

Address: Penticton Community Centre, 325 Power Street, Penticton, BC V2A 7K9

Vernon Reception Centre

Address: Vernon Curling Rink, 3400 39 Avenue, Vernon, BC V1T 3E1

Lillooet Reception Centre

Address: Lillooet Fire Hall, 570 Main Street, Lillooet, BC VOK 1V0

Chilliwack Reception Centre

Address: Chilliwack Secondary School, 46363 Yale Road, Chilliwack, BC V2P 2P8

Surrey Reception Centre

Address: Cloverdale Arena, 6090 176th Street, Cloverdale, BC V3S 4E7

BC Wildfire Service

Report a wildfire: 1-800-663-5555 or *5555 on a cell phone



Fire information line: 1-888-336-7378

Website: http://www2.gov.bc.ca/gov/content/safety/wildfire-status

Facebook: www.facebook.com/BCForestFireInfo

Twitter: @BCGovFireInfo

Emergency Info BC

Website: https://www.emergencyinfobc.gov.bc.ca/

Twitter: @EmergencyInfoBC

Drive BC

Website: http://www.drivebc.ca/

Twitter: @DriveBC

Emergency Preparedness for Industry and Commerce Council (EPICC)

Website: http://www.epicc.org/

BC Mental Health Support Line

Phone: 310-6789

(Do not add 604, 778 or 250 before the number). This number will connect you to your local BC crisis line without a wait or busy signal, 24 hours a day. Crisis line workers are trained to help provide emotional support as well as mental health information and resources.

HealthLink BC

For general information about smoke and your health, contact HealthLink BC available toll free, 24 hours a day, 7 days a week at 8-1-1.

If the public wants to know the Air Quality Health Index for their region, log on to www.bcairquality.ca



Utilities

BC Hydro

Phone: 1-800-BC-HYDRO (1-800-224-9376)

Website: https://www.bchydro.com

BC Hydro is working with local authorities to identify residential and commercial customers located in evacuation areas and will apply an automatic credit to their account for the electricity consumed during the period they are out of their home due to evacuation order.

In addition to providing this credit, BC Hydro will work with those customers who have been evacuated or placed on evacuation alert to defer bill payments, waive late payment charges and set-up a flexible payment plan. Customers are encouraged to call BC Hydro's customer team at 1 800 BCHYDRO (1 800 224 9376) for more information.

FortisBC

Website: https://www.fortisbc.com

Natural Gas

Natural Gas Emergencies 1-800-663-9911 For relighting gas appliances: 1-877-711-8877 Billing & Inquiries 1-888-224-2710

Electricity

Electricity Emergencies or Power Outages 1-866-436-7847 Billing & Inquiries 1-866-436-7847

Service interruptions

If fire or emergency officials request FortisBC to do so, we will turn off the utility service as a precautionary measure, or if there is an immediate threat to FortisBC infrastructure.

If our system is damaged, once fire or emergency officials confirm the situation is safe, FortisBC will assess the system in the affected area, repair any infrastructure damage and reactivate the affected system.

We will visit each impacted natural gas customer to relight all affected appliances and restore gas service at the meter, if required. if you are not at home, a FortisBC technician will leave a door tag that provides contact information. Call 1-877-711-8877 for relights.

Telus

Website: http://business.telus.com/en/business/bc

Business Mobility Services 1-866-558-2273



Business ADSL Internet & Phone Services 1-800-361-3311

Shaw

Phone: 1-877-742-9249

Website: http://business.shaw.ca/

Mail Service

To help restore delivery of mail and parcels to displaced residents of certain regions of British Columbia as soon as possible, Canada Post is offering a free emergency Mail Forwarding service, for up to 12 months. Residents can register at any post office across the country or online.

All affected British Columbia residents with postal codes starting with the following 3 digits are eligible for the service: VOE, VOK, VOL, V2G, & V2J. canadapost.ca/mailforward

Disaster Recovery Funding

AgriRecovery http://www.agr.gc.ca/eng/?id=1387480598562

INAC Emergency Management Assistance Program https://www.aadnc-aandc.gc.ca/eng/1309369889599/1309369935837

Environmental Damages Fund http://www.ec.gc.ca/edf-fde/default.asp?Lang=En&n=BD1220D8-1

National Disaster Mitigation Program Funding (flooding only)

http://www2.gov.bc.ca/gov/content/safety/emergency-preparedness-response-recovery/emergency-management-bc/flood-protection-and-planning/national-disaster-mitigation-program

Canada Revenue Agency (CRA)

The Government of Canada offers tax relief to Canadians affected by wildfires in British Columbia. This includes:

- cancel or waive penalties or interest
- accept certain late, amended, or revoked elections (income tax only)
- Additional business assistance may be available



CRA will be making more information available shortly but for now you can check the following website. http://www.cra-arc.gc.ca/gncy/cmplntsdspts/txpyrrlf-eng.html. You are also encouraged to call 1-800-959-5525 and press * to talk to an agent.

Banking Information

BMO

Phone: 1-844-837-9228

Website: https://www.bmo.com/main/business

Supporting impacted customers needing help with short-term deferral payment options, special accommodations and other assistance. Customers are encouraged to visit any branch or contact BMO for more information. Small business and commercial clients are also encouraged to contact their BMO account manager regarding special accommodations.

CIBC

Phone: 1-877-454-9030

Website: https://www.cibc.com/en/small-business.html
https://www.cibc.com/en/small-business.html
Providing financial relief and personalized advice.

HSBC

Phone: 1-866-808-4722 (Business Banking)
Website: http://www.business.hsbc.ca/en-ca

Working with impacted customers to meet their financial services needs in the days and months to come.

Interior Savings Credit Union

Phone: 1-855-220-2580

Website: https://interiorsavings.com/

July 14th: Ashcroft branch & insurance agent closed due to wildfire.

RBC

Phone: 1-800-769-2511

Website: http://www.rbcroyalbank.com/business-select.html

Offering special financial considerations and assistance to our clients during this challenging time.

Valley First

Website: https://www.valleyfirst.com/Business/

Insurance

Insurance Bureau of Canada (IBC)

Phone: 1-844-2ASK-IBC or askibcwest@ibc.ca



Website: http://www.ibc.ca/bc/business

July 14th: IBC has deployed its **Community Assistance Mobile Pavilion** (CAMP) to the Kamloops region. IBC staff will answer insurance-related questions and help affected residents get in touch with their insurance representative to begin the claims process.

Old Main Building of Thompson Rivers University 900 McGill Rd, Kamloops, BC V2C 0C8

ICBC

Phone: 1-800-663-3051

ICBC wants customers to know that it has established a special claims service team to expedite and review each fire related claim. The team is focused on helping those affected and will determine circumstances where customers' deductibles and insurance discount impacts will be waived.

For customers with claims:

- A dedicated team at ICBC is handling insurance claims related to a fire on a priority basis. To make a claim, you can file online at icbc.com or call ICBC's Dial-a-Claim at 1-800-910-4222, which is open 24 hours a day, 7 days a week.
- You will not need to pay a deductible if your insurance claim is for vehicle damage sustained as a result of being required to use a non-traditional roadway (e.g. forest service roads) to evacuate. The claim will also have no impact on your insurance discount.
- There are many variables involved in fire related claims and the deductibles and insurance discounts will be reviewed on an individual basis for all fire claims.

Purchasing or renewing insurance:

- Customers who are on evacuation alert can renew their insurance; but it's not possible to add new comprehensive or specified perils insurance coverage. It's important not to let your coverage expire check your policy and remember you can renew your policy up to 55 days in advance of the expiration date.
- Impacted customers who are unable to visit/call an Autoplan broker for their insurance renewal or questions, should contact our customer service contact centre at 1-800-663-3051.
- Customers may purchase a temporary operating permit to move an uninsured vehicle to safety.
 Once out of the evacuation zone, comprehensive or specified perils may be purchased for your vehicle.
- ICBC customers who have purchased a storage policy or comprehensive or specified perils
 coverage from ICBC, can be rest assured that their vehicles will be covered in the event of
 damage from a fire.

Renewing a driver's licence or road test bookings:

• Impacted customers who need to renew or replace their drivers licence can contact the driver licensing contact centre at 1-800-950-1498 for assistance.



 Road testing in the affected locations have been cancelled. Once normal operations resume, all cancelled road tests will be re-booked on a priority.

For all other customers in affected areas:

- Call your Autoplan broker and our other service providers before you visit them to make sure they are open.
- Visit ICBC's <u>locator</u> or call before visiting any of our offices.
- ICBC's customer service contact centre is available to answer questions at 1-800-663-3051.
- If you're placed on an evacuation alert, pack all essential ID and documents in preparation for an evacuation. These documents include your B.C. driver's licence, B.C. identification card, B.C. Services Card, passport, original birth certificate, marriage certificate and Canadian citizenship documentation. It's also a good idea to have a copy of your vehicle registration and Autoplan insurance policy.

RBC Insurance

Phone: 1-800-769-2526

Insurance clients with questions or concerns about their policy or claim, or to file a claim, are encouraged to call.

Employee Assistance

Employment Assistance (EI)

The Government of Canada is committed to helping those employees impacted. Impacted worked are encouraged to apply as soon as possible Employment Insurance. No ROE is required at this time. Additional information can be found at https://www.canada.ca/en/employment-social-development/corporate/portfolio/service-canada/wildfires-british-columbia.html

WorkBC

We encourage you to reach out to your employees during the time of evacuation. Employees needing assistance are encourage to reach out to local Work BC offices located around the Province. https://www.workbc.ca/

Employee Needs Following a Major Disaster

Consider the following issues that may arise for your employees in their ability to resume working:

- Need for alternative modes of transportation
- Provision of emergency housing
- Short-term financial aid for immediate needs
- Childcare facilities



Payroll continuity is key

Community Contacts

District of 100 Mile House http://www.100milehouse.com/

City Hall: 250-395-2434

Economic Development Contact:

Joanne Doddridge, Director of Economic Development & Planning

250-395-2434

jdoddridge@dist100milehouse.bc.ca Chamber of Commerce: 250-395-6124

Community Futures Cariboo Chilcotin: 250-392-3626

Village of Ashcroft http://www.ashcroftbc.ca/

City Hall: (250) 453-9161

Economic Development Contact: Debra Arnott, General Manager Community Futures Sun Country (250) 453-9165

darnott@cfsun.ca

Chamber of Commerce: 250-453-2642

Community Futures Sun Country: 250-453-9165

District of Barriere http://www.barriere.ca

City Hall: 250-672-9751

Economic Development Contact:

Colleen Hannigan, CAO 250-672-9751

channigan@barriere.ca

Character of Communication 25/

Chamber of Commerce: 250-672-9221

Community Futures Thompson Country: 250-828-8772

District of Clearwater http://www.districtofclearwater.com/

City Hall: 250-674-2257

Economic Development Contact:

Leslie Groulx, CAO lgroulx@docbc.ca

Chamber of Commerce: 250-674-3530 ext 112

Community Futures Thompson Country: 250-828-8772

City of Kamloops http://www.kamloops.ca



City Hall: 250-828-3311

Economic Development Contact:

Jim Anderson, Executive Director – Venture Kamloops

250-828-6818

jim@venturekamloops.com

Chamber of Commerce: (250) 372-7722

Community Futures Thompson Country: 250-828-8772

District of Lake Country http://www.okanaganway.ca/

City Hall: 250.766.5650

Economic Development Contact:

Jamie McEwan, Community Development Manager

250-766-5650 Ext: 227 jmcewan@lakecountry.bc.ca Chamber of Commerce: (250)

Community Futures Central Okanagan: (250) 868-2132

District of Lillooet http://lillooetbc.ca/

City Hall: 250-256-4289

Economic Development Contact:

Michael Roy, CAO 250-256-4289 cao@lillooetbc.ca

Chamber of Commerce: 250-256-3578

Community Futures Sun Country: 250-453-9165

District of Logan Lake http://www.loganlake.ca/home

City Hall: 250-523-6225

Economic Development Contact:

Randy Lambright, CAO 250-523-6225

rlambright@loganlake.ca

Chamber of Commerce: 250-523-6504

Community Futures Sun Country: 250-453-9165

City of Merritt http://www.merritt.ca/

City Hall: 250-378-4224

Economic Development Contact:

Will George, Manager of Economic Development & Tourism

250-378-4224

wgeorge@merritt.ca

Chamber of Commerce: 250-378-5634

Community Futures Nicola Valley: 250-378-3923

City of Prince George https://princegeorge.ca

City Hall: 250-561-7600

Economic Development Contact:



Melissa Barcellos, Manager of Economic Development

250-561-7633

ecdev@princegeorge.ca

Chamber of Commerce: 250-562-2454

Community Futures Fraser Fort-George: 250-562-9622

City of Quesnel https://www.quesnel.ca/

City Hall: 250-992-2111

Economic Development Contact:

Amy Reid, Economic Development Officer

250-991-7457 areid@quesnel.ca

Chamber of Commerce: 250-992-7262

Community Futures North Cariboo: 250-992-2322

City of Williams Lake http://www.williamslake.ca/

City Hall: 250-392-2311

Economic Development Contact: development@williamslake.ca

Chamber of Commerce: 250-392-5025

Community Futures Cariboo Chilcotin: 250-392-3626

Community Futures BC

Community Futures offers a variety of services and tools to help entrepreneurs and small business owners achieve their goals, including business support services, business planning advice, loans and self-employment assistance.

Community Futures Thompson Country

Address: 230-301 Victoria Street, Kamloops, BC V2C 2A3

Phone: 250-828-8772 Toll Free: 1-877-335-2950

Fax: 250-828-6861

Email: info@communityfutures.net

Website: http://www.communityfutures.net

Manager: Blair Gray

Service area:

Avola, Barriere, Blue River, Chase, Clearwater, Darfield, Heffley Creek, Kamloops, Knutsford, Little Fort, Louis Creek, McLure, Monte Creek, Monte Lake, North Thompson, Pinantan Lake, Pritchard, Vavenby, Westwold



Community Futures Sun Country

Address: PO Box 1480, 203 Railway Avenue, Ashcroft, BC VOK 1A0

Phone: 250-453-9165

July 14th: Community Futures Sun Country is currently closed due to the wildfires. For assistance, please contact Community Futures BC 604-289-4222.

Email: vision@cfsun.ca

Website: http://www.cfsun.ca(link is external)

Manager: Debra Arnott

Service area:

70 Mile House, Ashcroft, Boston Bar, Cache Creek, Clinton, Goldbridge, Hope, Lillooet, Logan Lake, Lytton, Pavilion, Savona, Seton Portage, Shalalth, Spences Bridge, Walhachin, Yale

Community Futures Nicola Valley

PO Box 159, 2185 B Voght Street, Merritt, BC, V1K 1B8

Phone: 250-378-3923

Website: http://www.cfdcnv.com (link is external)

Service area:

Aspen Grove, Brookmere, Douglas Lake, Lower Nicola, Merritt, Quilchena

Community Futures Cariboo-Chilcotin

266 Oliver Street, Williams Lake, BC V2G 1M1

Telephone: 250-392-3626 Telephone: 888-879-5399

Fax: 250-392-4813

Community Futures Cariboo Chilcotin is closed due to the wildfires. For assistance, please contact

Community Futures BC 604-289-4222.

Email: karen@cfdccariboo.com

Website: http://www.cfdccariboo.com

Manager: Karen Eden



Service area:

100 Mile House, 150 Mile House, 70 Mile House, Alexis Creek, Alkali Lake, Anahim Lake, Bella Coola, Big Lake, Bridge Lake, Buffalo Creek, Canim Lake, Chilanko Forks, Dog Creek, Eagle Creek, Forest Grove, Gang Ranch, Hagensborg, Hanceville, Horsefly, Kleena Kleene, Lac La Hache, Likely, Lone Butte, Mahood Falls, McLeese Lake, Nemiah Valley, Nimpo Lake, Riske Creek, Soda Creek, Tatla Lake, Tatlayoko Lake, Williams Lake

Community Futures Fraser Fort George

Address: 1566-7th Avenue, Prince George, BC V2L 3P4

Phone: 250-562-9622 Toll Free: 1-800-661-2055 Fax: 250-562-9119

Email: general@cfdc.bc.ca

Website: http://www.cfdc.bc.ca

Manager: Susan Stearns

Service area:

Bear Lake, Crescent Spur, Dome Creek, Dunster, Longworth, Mackenzie, McBride, McLeod Lake, Penny, Prince George, Salmon Valley, Sinclair Mills, Summit Lake, Upper Fraser, Valemount, Willow River

Community Futures North Cariboo

Address: 335A Vaughan Street, Quesnel, BC V2J 2T1

Phone: 250-992-2322 Toll Free: 1-877-992-2322

Fax: 250-992-7700

Email: info@cfquesnel.com

Website: http://www.cfquesnel.com

Manager: Greg Lawrence

Service area:

Barkerville, Hixon, Nazko, Quesnel, Wells

Community Futures Central Interior First Nations

Address: 208 - 345 Chief Alex Thomas Way, Kamloops, BC V2H 1H1

Phone: 250-828-9833 Fax: 250-828-9972

Email: geri@cfdcofcifn.com



Website: http://www.cfdcofcifn.com

Manager: Geri Collins

Service area: Thompson Country

Regional Districts

district@rdffg.bc.ca

Cariboo Regional District http://www.cariboord.bc.ca/ 250-392-3351 mailbox@cariboord.ca

Regional District of Central Okanagan https://www.regionaldistrict.com/ 250-763-4918 info@cord.bc.ca

Regional District of Fraser-Fort George $\underline{\text{http://www.rdffg.bc.ca/}}$ 250-960-4400

Regional District of Okanagan Similkameen http://www.rdos.bc.ca/home/250-492-0237 info@rdos.bc.ca

Squamish Lillooet Regional District http://www.slrd.bc.ca/604-894-6371 info@slrd.bc.ca

Thompson-Nicola Regional District https://www.tnrd.ca/ 250-377-8673 admin@tnrd.ca

Aboriginal Business and Community Development Centre

Assistance with market research, business plan development, financial forecasting, small business loan acquisition, community economic development, economic development training and conference coordination.

Address: 555 George St., Prince George, BC V2L 1R8

Hours: Monday - Friday 8:30am - 4:30pm

Phone: 250-562 6325 Fax: 250-562 6326



Email: admin@abdc.bc.ca

Website: http://abdc.bc.ca/

All Nations Trust Company (Kamloops)

ANTCO is a provincially regulated financial institution with the fiduciary capacity to provide Trust; Agent; and Administrative services.

In addition to these services ANTCO is a source of capital for developmental business loans and consumer and commercial mortgages.

Address: 520 Chief Eli LaRue Way, Kamloops, BC V2H 1H1

Phone: 1-800-663-2959

Email: antco@antco.bc.ca

Website: http://www.antco.bc.ca/

Women's Enterprise Centre

Helping women grow & start their business with free business advisory services, business loans and more.

Phone: 1-800-643-7014

Address: Suite 201, 1726 Dolphin Avenue, Kelowna, BC, V1Y 9R9

Email: inquiry@womensenterprise.ca

Website: http://www.womensenterprise.ca/

Resources by Sector

Tourism

Prepared BC: Tourism Resources: http://www.destinationbc.ca/BC-Tourism-Industry/PreparedBC.aspx

What business owners can do:

- Share these resources with your staff and follow key social media accounts for the latest news.
- Help your guests:



- If your business is located in an impacted area, provide your current customers and future reservations with regular updates by directing them to official information sources.
- o If your business is not impacted directly, help your current guests plan the rest of their trip to areas that are safe and open for business (your local visitor centre has a wealth of information on places to stay and things to do).
- If your business is not impacted directly, be proactive with future reservations—let your customers know it's business as usual and you are looking forward to hosting them.
 British Columbia is a very large province and sometimes our out-of-province guests can get confused by geographically misleading information.



General Funding & Grants

First Nation

INAC Aboriginal Business and Entrepreneurship Development http://www.aadnc-aandc.gc.ca/eng/1375201178602/1375202816581

INAC Lands & Economic Development Services Program http://www.aadnc-aandc.gc.ca/eng/1100100033423/1100100033424

INAC Community Opportunity Readiness Program http://www.aadnc-

aandc.gc.ca/eng/1100100033414/1100100033415

INAC Procurement Strategy for Aboriginal Business http://www.aadnc-

aandc.gc.ca/eng/1354798736570/1354798836012

New Relationship Trust (NRT) Equity Match Grant (Coast Salish) http://tacc.ca/funding/

First Citizens Fund Aboriginal Business Loan

Program http://www2.gov.bc.ca/gov/content/governments/aboriginal-people/economic-development/business-loan-program

Business Equity Program (Coast Salish) http://tacc.ca/funding/

First Nations Forestry Training Program http://www.fnforestrycouncil.ca/programs/training-youth/forestry-training-program

Real Estate Foundation of BC - http://www.refbc.com/grants

Economic Development Readiness Program (ICET) http://www.islandcoastaltrust.ca/economic-development-readiness

Building Communities Through Arts and Heritage Legacy

Fund http://canada.pch.gc.ca/eng/1455306618951

CivicSpatial Grant Program https://www.icisociety.ca/civicspatial-grant-program/

SIDIT Grant Program https://sidit-bc.ca/apply-funding/grants/

Columbia Basin Trust Arts, Culture and Heritage Program https://ourtrust.org/funding-support/funding-support/funding-support/funding-support-programs/arts-culture-heritage/

Municipalities for Climate Innovation Program https://fcm.ca/home/programs/municipalities-for-climate-innovation-program/about-municipalities-for-climate-innovation-program.htm

Green Municipal Fund https://fcm.ca/home/programs/green-municipal-fund/about-gmf.htm

Industrial Research Assistance Program http://www.nrc-cnrc.gc.ca/eng/irap/about/index.html



Destination BC Co-op Marketing Partnerships Program http://www.destinationbc.ca/Programs/Regions-Communities-and-Sectors/Destination-BC-Co-op-Marketing-Partnership-Program.aspx

Destination BC Tourism Events Program http://www.destinationbc.ca/BC-Tourism-Industry/Municipal-and-Regional-District-Tax-Program/Tourism-Events-Program.aspx

Strategic Aerospace and Defence Initiative http://www.ito.gc.ca/eic/site/ito-oti.nsf/eng/h 00022.html

Municipal and Regional District Tax Program http://www.destinationbc.ca/BC-Tourism-Industry/Municipal-and-Regional-District-Tax-Program.aspx

Event Funding http://www2.gov.bc.ca/gov/content/sports-culture/events-hosting/event-funding

FCC AgriSpirit Program https://www.fcc-fac.ca/en/in-your-community/giving-back/fcc-agrispirit-fund.html

AgriInvest http://www.agr.gc.ca/eng/?id=1291828779399

Strategic Innovation Fund https://www.canada.ca/en/innovation-science-economic-development/programs/strategic-innovation-fund.html

Automotive Innovation https://www.canada.ca/en/innovation-science-economic-development/programs/automotive-innovation.html

Collaborative Research and Training Experience Program http://www.nserc-crsng.gc.ca/Professors-professeurs/Grants-Subs/CREATE-FONCER eng.asp

Innovation Fund https://www.innovation.ca/awards/innovation-fund

College-Industry Innovation Fund https://www.innovation.ca/awards/college-industry-innovation-fund

Exceptional Opportunities Fund https://www.innovation.ca/awards/exceptional-opportunities-fund

Cyberinfrastructure Initiative https://www.innovation.ca/awards/cyberinfrastructure-initiative

Invest Canada – Community Initiatives http://tradecommissioner.gc.ca/funding-financement/icci-icic/index.aspx?lang=eng

EcoAction Community Funding

Program http://www.ec.gc.ca/ecoaction/default.asp?lang=En&n=FA475FEB-1

Environment Canada Funding Programs http://www.ec.gc.ca/financement-funding/Default.asp?lang=En&n=3A49CF19-1

Foreign Affairs and International Trade Canada Funding

Programs http://www.international.gc.ca/department-ministere/funding-financement.aspx?lang=eng

Human Resources and Skills Development Canada Funding

Programs https://www.canada.ca/en/employment-social-development/services/funding.html

Funding Programs for Jobs, Training & Social Development https://www.canada.ca/en/employment-social-development/services/funding.html

Youth Employment Programs http://www.nrc-cnrc.gc.ca/eng/irap/services/youth initiatives.html



Build in Canada Innovation Program http://www.tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca/app-acq/picc-bcip/index-eng.html

Opportunities Fund for Persons with Disabilities https://www.canada.ca/en/employment-social-development/services/funding/disability-opportunity.html

Canada Business Network Government Grants and Financing https://canadabusiness.ca/grants-and-financing/grants-contributions-and-financial-assistance/

Government of Canada Culture, History & Sport Funding Opportunities http://canada.pch.gc.ca/eng/1427741123839